Precinct	MAROUBRA PRECINCT RESIDENTS MEETING MINUTES
Date, meeting time and venue	Monday 30 October 2023 at 7.05pm held at USANA Rabbitohs Centre 431 Bunnerong Rd, Maroubra (*David & Judy Dinte Lecture Theatre*) and via Zoom
Chairperson	Anthony Andrews
Secretary	Position Vacant
1. Attendance:	15 residents present as well as Councillor Daniel Rosenfeld, Councillor Kym Chappell and Councillor Dylan Parker
2. Apologies:	Mr Ray Brownlee, General Manager Randwick Council
	Mr Todd Clarke, Director of City Services Randwick City
	Council
3. Declaration of interests:	Kerri Hamer – community representative on Randwick Local Planning Panel
4. Confirmation of previous general meeting minutes:	Minutes of 28 August 2023 were received and noted
5. Police Report:	Nil
6. Guest Speaker	Mr Tony Lehman Manager Integrated Transport, Randwick City Council Mr Ryan Zammit, Manager Infrastructure Services, Randwick City Council
7. Council Report:	Reports provided by Councillor Daniel Rosenfeld, Councillor
	Kym Chappell and Councillor Dylan Parker
8. Correspondence:	Incoming; Nil
	Outgoing: Nil
9. Business arising from previous minutes:	Nil
10. Matters arising from	Nil
Correspondence:	Transcription Comp Demain and a shifted the Comment had
11. Treasurer's Report:	Treasurer Sam Damianos advised that the Current balance of the Precincts Bank Account is \$4945.80
12. General business:	Inappropriate behaviour by Dog Owners
	Resolution 301023 (1)

The Maroubra Beach Committee is increasingly concerned about the number of dogs off leash from Mistral Point north of Mahon Pool, Mahon Pool area, Maroubra Plaza, Murrumburrah Park (end of McKeon Street), Broad arrow reserve, Beach promenade, and Maroubra Beach from the North end to the south end, on the beach and in the water.

There are several owners taking their dogs into the cafes and shops. Owners encouraging and allowing their dogs to sit on the chairs and the tables, in cafes and plaza furniture.

Major concerns are held for the health and safety of everyone. Large and small unattended dogs are being tied to furniture while owners get coffee/food, this is both a trip hazard and safety concern.

The Maroubra Beach Committee wants council officers to be more proactive with visibility and education. Health and Safety signs outside cafes showing the regulations and fines applicable to breaking the rules need to be displayed.

There needs to be stronger, regular, and visible enforcement of the rules. One compliance officer/council ranger in that location they would raise enough money to cover their salary in one day. Enforcement needs to be active at all different hours and in all the locations listed above.

A targeted campaign needs to be implemented as soon as possible.

The Maroubra Precinct Committee hereby requests what steps can be taken by council to ensure the safety of the community.

## **CARRIED**

Inappropriate food being sold at Council Facility

## Resolution 30102023 (2)

That Randwick City Council review food being sold by Belgravia at the Heffron Centre namely unhealthy junk food to children.

## **CARRIED**

**Precinct Notice Board** 

Resolution 30102023 (3)

	The Maroubra Precinct Committee requests the assistance of
	Randwick City Council in repairing Precinct Notice Board at
	Maroubra Beach with installation of a new Perspex cover. In the
	alternative the precinct requests that such notice board be
	moved to an alternative location such as at the new McKeon
	Street Plaza.
	Olicet i laza.
	CARRIED
	CARRIED
	Bring Back Ticketed Infringement Notices
	Resolution 30102023 3 (4)
	The Maroubra Precinct Committee requests that Randwick City
	Council re-introduce the placement of infringement notices on
	·
	vehicles windscreens as was the previous custom and practice
	in order for people, to actually acknowledge that they have been
	issued with an infringement notice. This will further deter
	others from repeating similar behaviours.
	CARRIED
	Fireworks display South Maroubra Beach
	Resolution 30102023 (5)
	That Council investigate regular fireworks show on Saturday
	evenings at 8.45pm -9.00pm in front of South Maroubra Surf
	Club or at another appropriate location in the vicinity.
	CARRIED
13. Other business	07.11.11.22
is. Other business	Nil
14. Next meeting:	Thursday 7 December 2023 at 7.00pm at The Junior at
	Maroubra located at Anzac Parade and Haig St, Maroubra
	(entrance on Haig Street)
15. Meeting Closed	8.56pm